

Program Committee Meeting[image: ]












June 16, 2022
ShaRhonda Knott Dawson, Committee Chair





Table of Contents
Meeting Agenda…………………………………...…..….......…...3
April 7th Minutes (Attachment A) ………...................…......…. 4-6
Independent Living: Fast Track Memo  (Attachment B).................7
Civil Rights Memo (Attachment C)............................................8-10
















Access Living Program Committee
Meeting Agenda
June 16, 2022



1. 4:00 PM- Call to Order (Chair Knott Dawson)
2. 4:01 PM- Roll Call (Chair Knott Dawson)
3. 4:02 PM- Welcome (Chair Knott Dawson)
4. 4:03 PM- Approval of Minutes (Chair Knott Dawson) (Attachment A)
5. 4:05 PM -Advocacy Department Updates (Smock)
a. Verbal update Building Our Power Together (BOPT) Training.
b. Verbal update on recent Advocacy wins.
c. Verbal update on Upcoming Advocacy Key Efforts/Forecast
6. 4:25 PM - Independent Living Updates (Seye) (Attachment B)
a. Update on Fast Track program.
7. 4:35 PM - Independent Living Presentation:  Housing Program (Wanda Lopez)
8. 4:50 PM: Civil Rights Department Updates (Walden) (Attachment C)
a. Update on Haymarket Case
9. 5:00 PM-Closing/Adjournment (Chair Knott Dawson)

 












Access Living Program CommitteeA.

Meeting Minutes
April 7, 2022


1. 4:00 PM- Call to Order (Shari Runner)
2. 4:01 PM- Roll Call (Shari Runner)
3. 4:02 PM- Welcome (Shari Runner)
4. 4:03 PM- Approval of Minutes (Shari Runner) (Attachment A)
a. Larry motioned to approve the minutes. Dave seconded. The motion carried.
5. 4:05 PM -Advocacy Department Updates (Smock)
a. Building Our Power Together Organizing Training (link)
i. Access Living is running a new style of training for people with disabilities who are promising community organizers. The training is five weeks long, three days per week. 
ii. What exactly are the trainings about and how is the Board responding to your requests for advocacy? (Goodman)
1. The process starts by attempting to identify people with disabilities and gauge where they are in their personal journeys. Then we build specific skills by having them argue, talk to the media, organize meetings, organize actions, and execute role plays. This builds both emotional and intellectual skills. (Smock)
b. Update on Voices of Reentry Webinars (Smock) (Attachment B)
i. We will be hosting a webinar series over the coming weeks of formerly incarcerated disabled people talking about their experiences. The first panel focuses on disability justice, incarceration, and police interaction. The second panel will discuss the experiences of people with disabilities on the inside. The third panel will focus on re-entry, which is critical because many re-entry programs are unaware of disability accommodations and supports. There are currently over 200 registered. (Smock)
ii. Our new diversion and reentry staffer, Chris Huff, is going to be a speaker on some of them. (Smock)
iii. Finally we have been developing a series of videos to be presented at the webinars which feature formerly incarcerated people with disabilities. (Smock)
c. Verbal update on Illinois State Legislation and Next Steps
i. This legislative session has been the busiest Amber has seen for Access Living. 
1. We are currently fighting to get $7.5million for statewide home modifications for CILs. 
2. The bill to end source of income (SOI) discrimination has been worked on for years and has passed both houses.
3. We are advocating for expansion of Medicaid to undocumented people 42 and up. 
4. Our education policy analyst is working on a bill to mandate records are kept when children are sent home, since 10 instances trigger an IEP review. We are aiming to pass this during the veto session.
5. Legislative Ability Act passed the house and senate this week, which will create a task force at the capitol to coordinate accommodation requests.
6. Access Living has been supporting Denise and blind advocates in Illinois to ensure digital voting is accessible. 
a. The question now is will there be a vote by tomorrow. This bill allows for accessibility of absentee balloting. I want to thank Amber and Ashley Eisenmenger for their invaluable help. (Avant)
7. We are not facing drastic cuts from the state this year, as well as a 3.9% increase for CILs across the state.
8. Director Patrick is trying to expand the PA program to include spouses of people with disabilities, formerly ineligible, to provide a paid, stabilizing workforce, and alleviate the direct care worker shortage.
ii. Next Steps
1. Next year we plan to work on an economic justice legislative agenda, a bill to establish a disability office in the governor’s office. (Smock)
d. “A lot of these things sound so archaic that I’m always shocked it’s not already in place, and they you’re still fighting for basic things. And for me, the most important is voting access.” (Runner)

6. 4:30 PM - Independent Living Updates (Seye)
a. Verbal update on Access Living’s meeting with CPS Leadership (Seye)
i. Were recently able to secure a meeting with CPS senior leadership including the CEO, COO, Chief of Office and Diverse Learner Supports and Services, and the deputy chief of staff. We discussed literacy, upcoming special education programs, accessibility in the facilities, and concerns the public raised during our listening session in December. They were very receptive and interested in meeting quarterly. 
b. Verbal update on Independent Living’s Outreach Program (Seye)
i. Due to new state contract requirements, the outreach program can no longer be subcontracted, which means the dissolution of outreach workers of Access Living as of June 30th. We are encouraging affected staff to apply for other openings within the company.
7. 4:40 PM - Independent Living Presentation:  P.A. Trainings (Dawson & Granzow)
8. 4:57 PM: Civil Rights Department Updates (Walden) (Attachment C)
a. Update on Haymarket Case
i. The Village of Itasca answered our complaint. The fire district and school district each filed a motion to dismiss. Access Living will respond to those motions by the end of April. The need for the facility in the western suburbs is great.
b. Update on CPS Case
i. The school secured a nurse, and CPS agreed to pay the nurse at a higher rate than its standard (sub-par) rate. Because of this result, although we lost our Motion for a Temporary Restraining Order, we ultimately secured what was needed for the student.
ii. “Is the systemic issue still ongoing?” (Capozzi)
1. There is a separate advocacy effort that our education policy analyst has been working on to ensure adequate nursing services for CPS students with disabilities, and Andres Gallegos, Board member, filed a complaint with the Illinois State Board of Education about this issue quite some ago. So we are addressing the systemic issue separately from this lawsuit. (Walden)
9. 5:05 PM-Closing/Adjournment (Shari Runner)
a. David moved to adjourn the meeting. Shari seconded. The motion carried.














B.

To: Access Living Board Members
From: Latricia Seye, Independent Living Director
Re: Youth and Employment Team Fast Track Update
Date: June 9, 2022
__________________________________________________________________________
The Youth and Employment Division of Independent Living exceeded their Fast Track goals. IDHS approved the Fast Track contract amendment for an additional $130K.

Next year, we will request an updated contract to circumvent the need for future amendments.














\



C.

CONFIDENTIAL AND PRIVILEGED: DO NOT DISTRIBUTE
MEMORANDUM
TO: Program Committee
FROM: Charles Petrof, Mary Rosenberg, and Ken Walden
RE: Update on City of Chicago case (Affordable Rental Housing Program), City of Chicago case (Emergency Shelters), and Haymarket treatment facility case
DATE: June 7, 2022
_________________________________________________________________________
Note: New information/new updates in bold font.
City of Chicago (Affordable Rental Housing Program) – Federal Court Case
This case alleges the City of Chicago’s Affordable Rental Housing Program, over three decades, failed to comply with federal civil rights laws that require the program to be accessible to people with disabilities, and that this failure has contributed to the dearth of affordable and accessible housing opportunities throughout the city.
As reported previously, the parties have moved into the discovery phase of litigation, which involves the sharing of information with each side via formal written requests for information, and interviews with potential witnesses.
District Court Judge Dow referred the parties to Magistrate Judge Cole to manage the discovery process. We regularly appear before Judge Cole.
Discovery continues. We have been conducting site inspections of City-supported/City-funding affordable rental housing throughout Chicago, to assess compliance with federal accessibility requirements. We retained two architect experts to conduct these inspections. We anticipate they will assess over 90 properties, a sufficient sample size from which to draw conclusions about the City’s compliance with accessibility requirements.
We are also conducting depositions of city officials.
City of Chicago (Housing Shelters) – Federal Court Case
This case alleges the City of Chicago’s Emergency Shelter Care System is not accessible to people with mobility disabilities, in violation of Title II of the ADA. The City filed a Motion to Dismiss our complaint.
District Court Judge Valderrama ruled on the Motion to Dismiss. He held our client has standing to sue for injunctive relief, which is a big victory that enables the matter to move forward toward the goal of remedying the systemic access problem within the shelter system. However, he also decided our client did not have standing to sue for individual damages. This was a disappointment, but fortunately our client does not have a large claim for individual damages.
On April 8, 2021, Access Living’s group DRACH (Disability Rights Action Coalition for Housing) filed a Motion to join the litigation. DRACH alleges standing, both on behalf of its homeless members, and in its own right, for frustration of its mission to advance the cause of affordable and accessible housing. The court granted our Motion to add DRACH as a plaintiff.
Both sides have initiated discovery. Since the last update, we have answered all discovery requested of Ms. Carter and DRACH. The City has produced some documents in response to Plaintiffs’ requests, but has dragged its feet on a full response. The City has still not responded to our November 2021 letter that detailed its discovery shortcomings, although the City suggests its attorneys have finally gathered a significant number of documents that might be responsive. Due to the City’s delay, the Judge extended the fact discovery period to September 9, 2022.
The City has also hired the firm of Jackson Lewis to assist it in defending this case.
Haymarket Treatment Facility in Itasca – Federal Court Case
We represent Haymarket in its application to operate a treatment facility in Itasca for individuals with substance abuse disorder and related mental health disabilities. The Haymarket effort has faced stiff and vocal opposition from members of the Itasca community. Note that those in recovery are considered people with disabilities under the federal Fair Housing Act, the Americans with Disabilities Act, and Section 504 of the Rehabilitation Act.
With our law firm partners, Daspin & Aument (attorney Bridget O’Keefe), and Bond, Dickson & Conway (attorney Mary Dickson), we aimed to get approval for the facility from the Village of Itasca, through a series of zoning hearings conducted before the Itasca Plan Commission. However, we expected the Village to deny Haymarket’s application, which it did. First, the Plan Commission voted to recommend that the Village Board deny Haymarket’s application. Then, on November 2, 2021, the Board voted to deny the application.
On Tuesday, January 11, 2022, due to the rejection of Haymarket’s proposal, we filed a complaint in federal court. Our co-counsel on the case are Jennifer Soule of Soule Bradtke & Lambert, Ms. O’Keefe, and Ms. Dickson. The principal goal of the lawsuit is to force Itasca to reverse its decision, which is rooted in discrimination against people with disabilities. We also seek damages and attorneys’ fees. On the morning of the filing, we conducted a media event in front of the Access Living building. That event, in combination with other public relations work by Access Living’s Communications Team and Haymarket’s public relations team, generated a great deal of local and national media coverage. For example, every local news station, and every major paper in the area, covered the filing, and the story was picked up by the AP wire, which led to pieces in the Washington Post, Newsweek, and U.S. News and World Report, among many other newspapers.
Each defendant was served with the Complaint. The Village of Itasca, the Plan Commission, and Itasca’s Mayor filed an Answer. The Fire District filed a Motion to Dismiss. The School District and its Superintendent also filed a Motion to Dismiss. We filed a Response (a brief with arguments) to oppose the Motions to Dismiss. The Fire District and the School District have until May 20, 2022 to file Reply briefs. Thereafter, we expect the Judge to issue a decision on the two Motions to Dismiss sometime within the next three to six months.
In the meantime, the parties have agreed to share Initial Disclosures with each other by June 20, 2022. Initial disclosures are documents that identify certain information: (1) the names, addresses, and telephone numbers of anticipated witnesses; (2) a copy or description of relevant documents in the party's possession; (3) a computation of damages; and (4) any relevant insurance agreements.





image3.png




image1.png




image4.png




image2.png




